No.:- S.J.P.N.L — Sew. Div. - FCA-2023-24 - 90

Dated:-19/04/2023

To
The Divisional Forest Officer,

Shimla (Rural) Forest Division,
District Shimla.

Subject: - Diversion of 0.4122 ha of forest land in favour of Shimla Jal Parbandhan Nigam
Limited, US Club, Forest Road Shimla-1, Himachal Pradesh , for the construction
of Sewerage Treatment Plant 3.10 MLD at Ashwani Khad, within the jurisdiction of
Shimla Forest Division, Distt. Shimla, Himachal Pradesh. (Online Proposal No.
FP/HP/Others/14911812021).

Reference: - Yours office letter No. FC/HPB/09/148/2022 Dated 12.04.2023

Sir,

This is with reference to the subject cited above. In this connection it is submitted
that we have attended the shortcomings noticed in above proposal. The observations have been

corrected as per your requirement. The Point wise reply to the observations is as under:-

Sr.
No.

Deficiencies

Compliance to the Deficiencies

1

In reply to query no. 9, regarding NOC from
the Department of IPH/Jal Sakti Vibhag,
HPPWD, HPSEB Ltd., Fishery Deptt., MC
Shimla/TCP  Deptt. and HPSPCB for
construction/establishment of the proposed
project, it has been submitted that NoCs have
been uploaded in Part-I. However, these NoCs
are not found uploaded.

The required NOC’s from all departments
has been uploaded online against Additional
Information Detail and is enclosed herewith
in quadruplicate. Undertaking for the NOC
from Fisheries Department has been
enclosed and uploaded online in the
Parivesh portal.

In reply to query no. 10, regarding NoC issued
by the HPPWD for direct access/approach from
MDR, it has been submitted that NoC has been
uploaded in Part-1. However, required NoC is
not found uploaded.

The required NOC from HPPWD has been
uploaded online  against  Additional
Information Detail and is enclosed herewith
in quadruplicate.

In reply to query no. 12. regarding aerial
distance of project site from the boundary of
Chail WLS and its notified ESZ along with
comments of CWLW, if required, it has been
submitted that same will be submitted before
Stage-11 (final) approval. However, same is
required to be submitted before Stage 1.

This observation pertains to CCF Office




4 | A component "Open Area" having area 0.0725 | After execution of project, actual open land
hectare is also proposed in the project State | may be vary according to construction of
Government needs to properly justify the | components.

requirement of this component, else this
component need to be removed from the
diversion area because diversion of forest land
for non-forestry purpose shall be for barest
minimum purpose.

It is, therefore, you are requested that the proposal may please be forwarded to the concerned
higher office at the earliest.

Addiﬁ(ﬁeneral Manager,

?Sz-werage Division SJPNL,
US Club Shimla-171001



